
From:   Thomas Wilson   

To:   Hung Le   
Date:   November 03, 2021

Subject:   Request for Info - File # 0828-EX-CN-2021
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

The two applications 0828-EX-CN-2021 and 0829-EX-CN-2021 are for two different models of
experimental low power weather radars.

Application 0828-EX-CN-2021 seeks a license for a Raytheon LPAR2 &quot;Skyler-2&quot; radar.

Application 0829-EX-CN-2021 seeks a license for a Raytheon LPAR &quot;Skyler&quot; radar.

The two devices are very different but the RF emissions are the same.    

Can both devices be licensed with the same application?    

If so, we will add the Skyler-2 unit as a second device on application 0829-EX-CN-2021 and cancel
application 0828-EX-CN-2021.    

If not, we request that both applications be processed as submitted.

Standing by for your direction.
Thank you,
Tom Wilson


